Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 23 December 2019 12:41

To: 'Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM

Dear Alexander Davis

I was wondering if there was any update the last time I heard you stated you were looking at an NFA outcome this was on the
29/09/2019, I have not heard anything since this. Could you please give me an update as to what is going on now with this case
please has it been NFA?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk [mailto:Alexander.Davis2@met.police.uk]
Sent: 29 September 2019 10:57

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM

Hi Lorraine,

Apologies firstly for the delayed response.
The case is still awaiting a decision however, | am in discussion with my supervisor regarding a no further action outcome. As
soon as | have any updates | will be sure to let you know.

Kind regards,

PC Alex DAVIS 2669NA ERT C

Great Cambridge Industrial Estate Patrol Base (YB)
Units 17 to 19

Lincoln Road

Enfield

London

EN1 ISH

Radio no: 480504

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2019 11:46

To: Davis Alex H - NA-CU <Alexander.Davis2 @met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM

Dear Alexander Davis
I was wondering if there are any updates regarding my son Simon Cordell

Can you let me have a full update please






